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Dear Eden and Christi,
 
It was a pleasure speaking to you this morning, as always.  As we indicated, counsel recommends
that the County file an individual Proof of Claim in the Purdue Bankruptcy proceeding in advance of
the filing deadline of July 30, 2020.   As you know, the County sued Purdue Pharma, LP and
associated entities in its original Opioid complaint and Purdue has since filed for Bankruptcy
protection.  
 
Per our discussion, because we contend that submitting an individual Proof of Claim is vital to
protecting Brevard’s rights, we do not believe that joining in the Consolidated Claim to be filed by
the Ad Hoc Committee is an appropriate course of action for the County.  As we have discussed, the
individual Proof of Claim allows us to submit a specific claim amount for Brevard based on the expert
analysis provided by the Plaintiffs Executive Committee.   
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions or need any additional information.  With your
approval, we will proceed to file the individual Proof of Claim on behalf of Brevard.
 
Thank you.
 
Paulina do Amaral
 
 
LCHB Paulina do Amaral

Partner
pdoamaral@lchb.com
t 212.355.9500
f 212.355.9592
Lieff Cabraser Heimann & Bernstein, LLP
250 Hudson Street, 8th Floor
New York, NY 10013
www.lieffcabraser.com
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